
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

June 21,2018 

Public Service Commission 
C WITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SI-IUMARD OAK BOULEVAilD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Emily Knoblauch, Engineering Special ist, Division of Engineering o:;;l<yz_~ 

Docket No. 20170230-WU-Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County 
by Orange Land Uti lities, LLC. 

Please file the attached email with attached "Meter Quote for Orange Land Utiliti es, LLC's 
Meter Replacement Program" in the above mentioned docket file. 

Thank you. 

EK/pz 

Enclosure 



From: Patti Zellner
To: Patti Zellner
Subject: FW: Quote
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 11:57:38 AM
Attachments: 6.15.18 Orangeland Utilities M25"s.pdf

 

From: Mike Smallridge [mailto:mike@fus1llc.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 4:00 PM
To: Emily Knoblauch
Subject: FW: Quote
 
Tell me if this works please..mike
 

From: Vittori, Ashley [mailto:AVittori@nationalmeter.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 3:17 PM
To: mike@fus1llc.com
Subject: Quote
 
Mike,
 
Attached is the meter quote you requested.
 
Regards,
 
Ashley Vittori
 
Delivering customized water solutions, one customer at a time.
Ashley Vittori | Inside Sales Specialist | Office: 727.375.9701 | AVittori@nationalmeter.com | www.nationalmeter.com
National Meter & Automation | 2501-A Merchant Ave. Odessa, FL 33556| P.O. BOX 17988 | Denver, CO 80217-7988 |

 
This information may be confidential and proprietary. If you have received this transmission in error, please contact the sender and then
delete it.

 

mailto:/O=FPSC/OU=PSC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PZELLNER
mailto:PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:AVittori@nationalmeter.com
http://www.nationalmeter.com/



DATE:


Mike@fus1llc.com


BILL TO: SHIP TO:


SALESPERSON PAYMENT TERMS
SHIPPING 


METHOD


SHIPPING 


TERMS


Brad Lowe Net 30 Days Best Way FOB Odessa, FL


QTY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT


41 $51.25 $2,101.25


41 $32.40 $1,328.40


100 $0.20 $20.00


SUBTOTAL 3,449.65$                      


Sales Tax: SALES TAX -                                


Est. Lead Time: 2 weeks FREIGHT


TOTAL 3,449.65$                     


** For meter change out for Orange Land Utilities, Inc.


CUSTOMER EMAIL:


Orange Land Utilities, Inc.Orange Land Utilities, Inc.


Odessa, FL 33556
CUSTOMER:


76101W 3/4" Locking Curb Stop FIP x FIP


3/4" x 1/8" Washers


M25 5/8" x 3/4" PB Meters with Local read US gallon registers


SUBJECT TO REVIEW


11/30/18


Product Description


Fax: 727.375.9703


Ashley Vittori


Mike Smallridge


QUOTED BY:


Phone: 727.375.9701


June 15, 20182501-A Merchant Ave.


THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!!


This quotation is an offer subject to the Terms and Conditions available on our website: 


www.nationalmeter.com/legal


QUOTATION



mailto:Mike@fus1llc.com

http://www.nationalmeter.com/legal
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